
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 8/14/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Shauntel Buesser 24CR3299  Lloyd Arthurs 172907  
Joseph Chambers 24CR1215  Joe Garcia 133848  
Chester Childress 24CR3744  Jacinto Lopez 115940  
Jason Lopez-Galdamez 24CR2684 Javier Madera 187553  
Phillip Blok 24CR435 Dante Pagliasotti 138483  
Estaban Chavez 24CR657 24CR3316 24CR3619  Brandon Andersen-Parrado 199641 
Dasean Dunham 25CR630  Patrick Jones 199983  
Tino Garcia 22CR964 23CR952 Malique Marion 201209  
Gregory Weston 24CR2149 Jimmy West 56672  
  
  
  
  
  
 ISP: (Screening Committee only) 
 Manuel Sisneros 97704 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

 

  
  
  
  

 


